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Finance Services (813) 794-2268
MEMORANDUM


Date:	June 26, 2025
To:	School Board Members
From:	Jayne Haire, Director of Finance Services
Re:	Warrant List for the Week Ending July 1, 2025

This warrant list represents two check runs and two EFT runs.
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Warrant Numbers: 988720-989023 2,921,183.82 $      

Electronic Fund Transfer Numbers: 7200-7215 597,181.26 $         

Total Disbursements: 3,518,365.08 $   

Disbursements by Fund:

Fund 1100 1,501,491.22 $    

Fund 1300 543,051.00 $       

Fund 3611 5,483.76 $           

Fund 3723 279,027.05 $       

Fund 3724 77,902.00 $         

Fund 3725 2,286.55 $           

Fund 3904 244,210.26 $       

Fund 3905 136,555.68 $       

Fund 3935 502.88 $              

Fund 3936 35,360.00 $         

Fund 3937 132,413.28 $       

Fund 4100 87,872.78 $         

Fund 4210 254,514.71 $       

Fund 4220 244.99 $              

Fund 4260 39,080.65 $         

Fund 7921 21,072.75 $         

Fund 7923 1,371.82 $           

Fund 8915 155,923.70 $       
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O John Legg, Superintendent of Schools
7227 Land O' Lakes Boulevard - Land O'Lakes, Florida 34638

, Pasco County Schools
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